

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Beith and District Community Council Held in Beith Community Centre on Tuesday the 8th November 2022 at 7:00pm

In Attendance:		
James Waite	JW	Vice Chair, Beith & District Community Council
Robert Winning	RW	Treasurer, Beith & District Community Council
Janet Barr	JB	Beith & District Community Council
Cllr John Bell	Cllr JB	Ward 2
Cllr Margaret Johnson	Cllr MJ	Ward 2
Cllr Donald L Reid	Cllr DLF	RWard 2
Cllr Ronnie Stalker	Cllr RS	Ward 2
Christina Pieraccini	СР	Locality Officer
2 members of the publi	с	

		Actions
	Apologies: Helen McNaughton (HM), Sandy Blackwood (SB), Michael Deadman (MD), Cllr Anthea Dickson, Patricia Gibson MP, Sgt Douglas Clark	
1.	The vice chair welcomed all those in attendance. The quorum to allow meetings to continue is 3 so we were able to proceed. Apologies were recorded.	
2.	Minutes of the previous meeting:The minutes of the previous meeting had previously been circulated and wereapproved as an accurate record by:Proposer: Robert Winning Seconded: Janet Barr	
3.	Matters Arising: • None	
4.	<u>Chair's Report</u> HM had put in apologies for tonight's meeting but had submitted a written report, which was read out in her absence. See Appendix 1.	
5.	Treasurer's ReportClosing Balances:Admin account £480.00Project account£10,717.92The admin top-up grant has been received. No money has been spent this month.Full details in Appendix 2	

6.	<u>Secretary's Report</u> As we don't have a Secretary, there was no report to submit.	
7.	<u>Vacancies</u> We still have four positions available if anyone would like to join us. We are also looking for a secretary, although Allan Wright from Kilbirnie & Glengarnock CC helps out as acting minutes secretary. HM and JW handle any correspondence that is required.	
8.	 AOCB CP gave a vote of thanks for all our hard work over the year. This was echoed by Allan Wright, saying that B&DCC sets a high bar for what it means to be a Community Councillor, especially in the Garnock Valley. 	
9.	With no further public business to discuss, the meeting was brought to a close by the Vice Chair.	
10.	The next meeting of Beith and District Community Council will take place on Tuesday 14 November 2023 in Beith Community Centre.	

Appendix 1: Chair's Report

Chair's Report - AGM – 11 November 2022

Beith and District Community Council was reformed in November 2017 following its dissolution in 2012 due to lack of support. We have been elected to serve for 4 years. We have now completed our fourth year of membership.

Chair – Helen McNaughton Vice Chair - James Waite Treasurer – Robert Winning

Members:

Janet Barr; Sandy Blackwood and Michael Deadman.

Our membership has some had some changes – Brian Smith resigned. The position of secretary remains vacant however Allan Wright from Kilbirnie & Glengarnock CC has been attending our meetings and kindly taken minutes and we extend our grateful thanks to Allan. The remaining secretary tasks are covered between Helen & James. In total we have 4 vacancies including the secretary role.

We have now returned to face-to-face meetings in Beith Community Centre Lounge every 2nd Tuesday of each month.

- We have responded to various statutory requests for information and completed surveys.
- We continue to get to know each other and the wider community.
- We have been advised of and responded to planning applications.
- We continue to build relationships with the councillors, police, North Ayrshire Council and our colleagues in the Dalry and Kilbirnie & Glengarnock Community Councils.
- A newsletter was distributed to the community
- There has been a very good attendance from Ex Officio Members who have fully supported us and Police have attended some meetings.
- We continue to be affiliated members of Beith Community Association we take turns to attend regular meetings.
- The Vice Chair is a member of the Garnock Valley Planning Group and attends regular meetings.
- The Chair is a member of The Lochshore Development Group and attends regular meetings.
- We have continued to attend public events such as The Emergency Services day to support local groups and promote the community council and laying of wreath on Remembrance Sunday.

Hustings – We worked jointly– Garnock Valley Community Councils Group with Dalry CC and Kilbirnie & Glengarnock CC to deliver a hustings for community members to hear from the nominated candidates and to ask questions. The councillors elected now cover Ward 2 – the whole of the Garnock Valley. Thank you to those that participated and submitted questions.

We supported and organised the Best Dressed Window Competition in Dec 2021 and invitation letters for Dec 2022 Best Dressed Window Competition will soon be issued.

We used our remaining funds from VE Day & VJ Day 75 years to fund a War Memorial bench which has been installed in Wilson Street Garden. There was a very positive response from the community. We are building a cairn to commemorate VE Day, VJ Day 75 years and 100 years on the original site of the war memorial. It is hoped to have this completed and dedicated soon.

We successfully received funding from NAC Participatory Budget to install the Queens Platinum Jubilee bench in time for our events to celebrate this magnificent achievement on 04.06.22. The Coronation Garden in Wilson Street has now been fully refurbished with benches, plants, flagpole, and trees. We have planted a memorial tree to HRH Prince Philip and a Covid memorial tree. The draughts board is now in use – there are draughts, poles,

and seats in the storage box where people can access these and play draughts once again. We held a parade and there was music and dancing on the day with our Beith Platinum Queen, Beth Williams finished the day with lighting of the beacon. It was a great day with lots of laughter and smiles as people got together for the first time as a community since the pandemic. Our grateful thanks to all those that supported us and to everyone that joined us on the day.

Sadly 14 weeks later we held a small gathering to lay flowers at the flagpole to mark the Queen's passing. Thank you to those that attended.

Last month we heard from Beith Health Centre and HSCP representatives on changes within the health centre. It was very informative and their presentation is now available on Beith Health Centre facebook page. We are grateful for their attendance and information.

Special thanks to Christina Pieraccini North Ayrshire Council for her ongoing support and encouragement. Grateful thanks to Donald Reid, Anthea Dickson, John Bell and Police Scotland for their support and guidance. Finally as chair, I would like to thank all members for their contributions, support and enthusiasm over the past year. Thank you, it is much appreciated and valued. You are a great bunch to work with and as chair I am grateful for your commitment and support.

Our future meeting dates are as follows:

Tuesday 13 December 2022 Tuesday 10 January 2023 Tuesday 14 February Tuesday 14 March Tuesday 11 April Tuesday 9 May Tuesday 13 June

Times: 7.00pm – 9.30pm – Beith Community Centre Lounge – everyone is welcome to come along.

Helen McNaughton. Chair

Appendix 2: Treasurer's Report

ADMINISTRATION ACCOUNT

£ - £ 75.65 £ - £ 75.65			
	P <u>ayments</u>		
£ 404.35 £ -	Stationery and Postages Poppy Wreath Hall Lets Engraving Badges and hi viz vests	£ £ £	188.40 72.40 - 10.00 97.67 50.00
	£ 75.65 £ - £ 75.65 £ 404.35	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	£ 75.65 £ - £ 75.65 F 75.65 Payments £ 404.35 £ 404.35 £ - Poppy Wreath £ Hall Lets £ Engraving £ Badges and hi viz vests £

£	404.35				£	418.47
		Closing Cash in Hand Balance Closing Bank Balance	£ £	- 61.53		
		Uncashed Cheques (minus)	£	-	£	61.53
£	480.00				£	480.00

PROJECT ACCOUNT

Opening Cash in Hand Balance	£ -
Opening Bank Balance	£56,378.83
Uncashed Cheques (minus)	<u>£</u> -
	£ 56,378.83

R<u>eceipts</u>

Donations Received	£	-
Bank Interest	£	1.62
Grant - Jubilee Fund	£ 1,0	00.00
Grant - PB Jubilee Bench	£ 1,2	200.00
Grant - Arran Community and Voluntary Service	£ 9,9	991.50

Payments

NHS memorial bench, plaque and installation	£ 1,729.20
Engraving	£ 90.00
Cairn Cups	£ 13.49
Trees	£ 100.00
Queens Jubilee Event	£ 1,249.67
Jubilee Bench	£ 1,407.60
Dalry CC Valley Voices Grants Issued	£17,510.00
Beith & District CC Valley Voices Grants Issued	£17,590.00
Kilbirnie & Glengarnock CC Valley Voices Grants Issued	£17,400.00
Valley Voices admin/marketing expenditure	£ 764.07

•	£ 10,717.92 £ -
Closing Bank Balance £ - £ 10,7	£ 10,717.92
5	£ 10,717.92
Closing Cash in Hand Balance £ -	



Chair's Report - AGM – 11 November 2022

Beith and District Community Council was reformed in November 2017 following its dissolution in 2012 due to lack of support. We have been elected to serve for 4 years. We have now completed our fourth year of membership.

Chair – Helen McNaughton

Vice Chair - James Waite

Treasurer – Robert Winning

Members:

Janet Barr; Sandy Blackwood and Michael Deadman.

Our membership has some had some changes – Brian Smith resigned. The position of secretary remains vacant however Allan Wright from Kilbirnie & Glengarnock CC has been attending our meetings and kindly taken minutes and we extend our grateful thanks to Allan. The remaining secretary tasks are covered between Helen & James. In total we have 4 vacancies including the secretary role.

We have now returned to face-to-face meetings in Beith Community Centre Lounge every 2nd Tuesday of each month.

- We have responded to various statutory requests for information and completed surveys.
- We continue to get to know each other and the wider community.
- We have been advised of and responded to planning applications.
- We continue to build relationships with the councillors, police, North Ayrshire Council and our colleagues in the Dalry and Kilbirnie & Glengarnock Community Councils.
- A newsletter was distributed to the community
- There has been a very good attendance from Ex Officio Members who have fully supported us and Police have attended some meetings.
- We continue to be affiliated members of Beith Community Association we take turns to attend regular meetings.
- The Vice Chair is a member of the Garnock Valley Planning Group and attends regular meetings.
- The Chair is a member of The Lochshore Development Group and attends regular meetings.
- We have continued to attend public events such as The Emergency Services day to support local groups and promote the community council and laying of wreath on Remembrance Sunday.

Hustings – We worked jointly– Garnock Valley Community Councils Group with Dalry CC and Kilbirnie & Glengarnock CC to deliver a hustings for community members to hear from the nominated candidates and to ask questions. The councillors elected now cover Ward 2 – the whole of the Garnock Valley. Thank you to those that participated and submitted questions.

We supported and organised the Best Dressed Window Competition in Dec 2021 and invitation letters for Dec 2022 Best Dressed Window Competition will soon be issued.

We used our remaining funds from VE Day & VJ Day 75 years to fund a War Memorial bench which has been installed in Wilson Street Garden. There was a very positive response from the community. We are building a cairn to commemorate VE Day, VJ Day 75 years and 100 years on the original site of the war memorial. It is hoped to have this completed and dedicated soon.

We successfully received funding from NAC Participatory Budget to install the Queens Platinum Jubilee bench in time for our events to celebrate this magnificent achievement on 04.06.22. The Coronation Garden in Wilson Street has now been fully refurbished with benches, plants, flagpole, and trees. We have planted a memorial tree to HRH Prince Philip and a Covid memorial tree. The draughts board is now in use – there are draughts, poles, and seats in the storage box where people can access these and play draughts once again. We held a parade and there was music and dancing on the day with our Beith Platinum Queen, Beth Williams finished the day with lighting of the beacon. It was a great day with lots of laughter and smiles as people got together for the first time as a community since the pandemic. Our grateful thanks to all those that supported us and to everyone that joined us on the day.

Sadly 14 weeks later we held a small gathering to lay flowers at the flagpole to mark the Queen's passing. Thank you to those that attended.

Last month we heard from Beith Health Centre and HSCP representatives on changes within the health centre. It was very informative and their presentation is now available on Beith Health Centre facebook page. We are grateful for their attendance and information.

Special thanks to Christina Pieraccini North Ayrshire Council for her ongoing support and encouragement. Grateful thanks to Donald Reid, Anthea Dickson, John Bell and Police Scotland for their support and guidance.

Finally as chair, I would like to thank all members for their contributions, support and enthusiasm over the past year. Thank you, it is much appreciated and valued. You are a great bunch to work with and as chair I am grateful for your commitment and support.

Our future meeting dates are as follows:

Tuesday 13 December 2022 Tuesday 10 January 2023 Tuesday 14 February Tuesday 14 March Tuesday 11 April Tuesday 9 May Tuesday 13 June

Times: 7.00pm – 9.30pm – Beith Community Centre Lounge – everyone is welcome to come along.

Helen McNaughton. Chair